Welcome to The King’s Buildings

The King’s Buildings is the main campus of the College of Science and Engineering of the University of Edinburgh. The King’s Buildings takes its name from King George V who laid the foundation stone of the first building in 1920.

The College is renowned for excellent teaching and world-leading research across our seven Schools: Biological Sciences*, Chemistry, Engineering, Geosciences, Informatics*, Mathematics and Physics & Astronomy.

Academic life on campus is complemented by the Edinburgh University Students’ Association (EUSA) facilities at KB House and cultural activities and events which take place throughout the year. Visitors are welcome to enjoy the gardens and find out about our listed buildings.

*The School of Informatics is entirely located in the Central Area. School of Biological Sciences researchers in the Centre for Regenerative Medicine are located at Little France.

Reproduced by permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of HMSO. © Crown copyright and database right 2014. All rights reserved.

Ordnance Survey Licence number 100017966.